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From: Timothy Frye N(LL

To: N Carpenter, Cynthia; Cobey, Eugene; Coe, Doug; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Johnson,
Michael; Koltay, Peter; Marksberry, Don; Mathew, Roy; Reinhart, F. Mark; Weerakkody, Sunil; Wilson,
Peter;, Wong, See-Meng

Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2002 9:38 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Pt Beach reg conf 4/29

Per attached, region lil has scheduled a Reg Conf for Point Beach. I'm pursuing setting up VTC with the
region
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From: Kenneth Lambert 1% t1}

To: Frye, Timothy 22
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2002 9:32 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Pt Beach reg conf 4/29
Tim,

Region Il has scheduled a regulatory conference with Point Beach for the preliminary red finding involving
AFW pump recirculation valves loss of instrument air for April 29, 2002 at 9:00 am (CDT). Since a red
finding is involved, | presume that NRR will want to participate. Please inform NRR and let Ron Langstaff
or myself know who from NRR will be participating.

Ken

CcC: Clayton, Brent; Langstaff, Ronald
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From: Ronald Langstaff

To: Clayton, Brent

Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2002 9:02 AM
Subject: Re: Pt Beach reg conf 4/29

Brent, | have not. Who do | need to be talking to?

- Ron

>>> Brent Clayton 04/12/02 01:31PM >>>

Have you coordinated this schedule with NRR? I'm sure that since this is preliminary red finding/NOV that
someone will want to participate in person or by phone or video.

---Brent

CC: Lambert, Kenneth



